
TO: Larry Hampson, MPWMD
FM: Kim Cohan, Telemetrix
DT: July 6, 2021
RE: SHSRF annual support

Dear Mr. Hampson,

We are pleased to furnish this proposal to MPWMD for SHSRF support services.

Scope Cost Annual

Consulting and onsite services Monday thru Friday 8A-5P.
Principal: $150/hr
Technician: $135/hr
After hours, weekends add 50%
Travel to site: travel to site
billable

$15,000/year
(based on 100 hrs principal)

Plant alarm 24hr live operator
response via dedicated
redundant alarm channel cellular
connection. Supervised
communication channel
integrity.

Real time plant data collection,
data storage, and presentation
via web site. Downloadable
storage of up to 12 months plant
data. Email

Cellular link. R eal time plant
remote control via low latency
cellular connection.

$245.00/mo $2,940/year

EXHIBIT 2-A



Terms: Net 30 on approved credit.

Sincerely,

Kim Cohan, Owner
Kim@telemetrix.com
831-521-2360

mailto:Kim@telemetrix.com



